
 
 THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF OSHTEMO 

Township Board Meeting 
September 22, 2009 

 
The Oshtemo Township Board regular meeting was held at the Township Hall.  Supervisor Heiny-Cogswell 
called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
PRESENT: 
Supervisor Libby Heiny-Cogswell 
Clerk Deb Everett 
Treasurer Nancy Culp 
Trustee Grace Borgfjord 
Trustee Dave Bushouse 
Trustee James Grace 
Trustee Scott McCormick 
 
Also present was Township Attorney James Porter, Township Engineer Marc Elliott, Maintenance Department 
Head Bill Sams, and 12 interested people.    
 
Motion by Borgfjord, second by James Grace to approve the September 8th regular and September 15th 
special meeting minutes as presented.  Carried. 
 
Income to the General and Fire Funds of $12,464.50 and disbursements of $206,045.66 were reported.  
Motion by James Grace, second by Borgfjord to accept the receipts and disbursements report.  Carried. 
 

CITIZENS COMMENTS 
Barbara Welborn advised she is the daughter of former State Legislator Robert Welborn and is opposed to the 
proposed expansion of the BTR Park by WMU on the Colony Farm Orchard property.  She commented her 
father and uncle, former State Legislator John Welborn introduced and supported the legislation that conveyed 
the property to WMU with the restrictions for development believing that WMU would be good stewards of the 
ecologically sensitive property. 
 
Rev. Larry Ross, commented he was representing a group of Township citizens concerned about the 
homeless in the Township and County and encouraged the Board to join Kalamazoo County and the cities of 
Kalamazoo and Portage in contributing to the Kalamazoo County Housing Assistance Fund. 
 
Mary Palmatier, 5749 Stadium Drive, encouraged the Board to help the homeless, submitted a petition from 
residents at Hope Woods requesting the Board do so and also read a statement from David Artley in support 
of the request. 
 
Stan VandeStreek, 3712 North 10th Street, commented he participated in the walk last week of the proposed 
non motorized pathway for North 10th Street.  He also commented that he did not hear in the discussions the 
option of widening the street which could provide a pathway on both sides and offer benefits of easier snow 
removal, maintenance could be done at the same time as road maintenance, mail delivery, garbage collection 
and school bus stops would be further off the roadway and safer.  He was encouraged to attend the Park 
Committee and public meetings to be held as the process moves forward.  
 
Christopher Adams commented he was also in support of the Kalamazoo County Housing Assistance Fund 
and encouraged the Board to participate. 
 

ROAD POLICY 
Road Committee Chair James Grace presented a recommendation for revision and clarification of the 
Township Road Policy regarding road maintenance, specifically addressing assessment policies for corner 
lots.  He noted two public informational meetings will be held in conjunction with the Kalamazoo County Road 
Commission at the Township Hall on September 29th at 7:00 p.m. and October 6th at 10:00 a.m., to provide 
information and answer citizens’ questions regarding road maintenance.     
 
Motion by James Grace, second by Culp to adopt a resolution establishing the Township Road Policy.  Roll 
call showed James Grace-yes, Borgfjord-yes, Culp-yes, Everett-yes, Bushouse-yes, McCormick-yes, Heiny-
Cogswell-yes. 
 
 



 
PURCHASE OF SNOWPLOW 

Maintenance Department Head Bill Sams advised he was recommending replacing the current SnowWay 
brand snowplow as the blade is being discontinued and parts will no longer be available locally.  He also 
advised a buyback credit is being offered with the Township retaining the plow with the ability to sell it.  He 
advised the cost for the replacement Western snowplow is $4,979.00 with necessary accessories and 
installation.   
 
Motion by Bushouse, second by James Grace to approve the expenditure of $4,979.00 as presented.  Carried.   
 

KALAMAZOO COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPT ACTIVITY REPORT  
Supervisor Heiny-Cogswell presented the August activity report from the Kalamazoo County Sheriff’s 
Department.  Attorney Porter commented he felt the addition of the working Sergeant has been effective.   
 

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
Trustee Borgfjord inquired if Ms. Welborn had conveyed her comments to WMU.  Ms. Welborn advised she 
had.  
 
Supervisor Heiny-Cogswell advised information has been received regarding the proposed increase in Metro 
Transit fares and is available for review. 
 
She also advised a meeting with the Kalamazoo County Drain Commissioner and residents of the LaSalle Plat 
will be held on Wednesday, September 23rd at 6:00 p.m. at the Township Hall. 
 
She also advised the regular monthly meeting of the Oshtemo Historical Society will be held on September 
24th with a tour of the Octagon House in Kalamazoo.  
 
She also advised the fire truck being considered for purchase will be available at the Township Hall after the 
meeting for anyone wishing to see it.  

 
 
There was no further business and the meeting was adjourned at approximately 8:40 p.m. 
 
 
DEBORAH L. EVERETT                                Attested:  LIBBY HEINY-COSGWELL 
Township Clerk                  Supervisor             


